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February 18, 2021
SENT VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Brett.Hall@wavy.com

Mr. Brett Hall, Nightside Reporter
WAVY-TV 10/WVBT FOX43

300 Wavy St.

Portsmouth, VA 23704

Dear Mr. Hall:

The Virginia Alcoholic Beverage Control Authority (ABC) received your Freedom of Information (FOIA)
request on February 11, 2021 for the records listed below. The Authority by statute may recover the cost
of providing information on FOIA requests and the ABC policy is to charge when that cost exceeds $25.00
(staff time, including data base searches, research, final processing, photocopying, transcripts, etc.).

The Authority has taken the following actions regarding this FOIA request.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

X You requested the following information:

A list of complaints and addresses related to Skill Games received by the Virginia Alcoholic
Beverage Control Authority.

Virginia ABC has provided the following:
Attached is a list of complaints received the Virginia ABC related to Skill Games.

The Virginia ABC has chosen to withhold the details of these complaints pursuant to the following
Code of Virginia: § 2.2-3706(B)(8). Disclosure of law-enforcement and criminal records; limitations:
B. Discretionary releases. The following records are excluded from the mandatory disclosure
provisions of this chapter, but may be disclosed by the custodian, in his discretion, except where
such disclosure is prohibited by law: 8. Those portions of any records containing information
related to undercover operations or protective details that would reveal the staffing, logistics, or
tactical plans of such undercover operations or protective details. Nothing in this subdivision shall
operate to allow the withholding of information concerning the overall costs or expenses associated
with undercover operations or protective details.

There were no costs associated with providing you this information.
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 804-213-4654.

Sincerely,

Hannah Ragnauth, Records Supervisor
Bureau of Law Enforcement
License Records Management

Copy by email:

LaTonya Hucks-Watkins, Esq.
Chief Tom Kirby

Deputy Chief Ryan Porter
Christopher Linton

Hannah Ragnauth

FOIA mailbox

Attachments
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